From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 11/1/2013 3:49:42 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Livermore visit Monday?

Good idea — thanks.

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 3:49 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Yura, Jane

Subject: RE: Livermore visit Monday?

Laura,

Thank you for the invite. I won’t be able to make it, but Jane can definitely call me if there 1s a
need to get my opinion on something.

Best,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission
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mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 12:59 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Cc: Yura, Jane

Subject: Livermore visit Monday?

Liza

Jane has arranged to talk with a team at Livermore Labs on Monday afternoon as part of our
mvestigation to find the right independent expert assistance.

Would you have any interest in participating in that meeting? Jane will head out to Livermore
for that; I assume there might be an opportunity for a phone conversation as well.

Just thought we’d check and let you know you’re welcome.

Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

SB GT&S 0268112
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